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March 12, 2025

Honorable Kathy Hochul
Governor, State of New York
New York State Capitol Building
Albany, NY 12224

Dear Governor Hochul:

As you know, the last few weeks have been a tumultuous time across New York State for our correctional
officers (COs), facility staff, the incarcerated population, administrators, activated National Guardsmen,
state officials, and affected families. As we work to alleviate tensions and recommit to ensuring public
safety, it is our hope that as state leaders we can collaborate on how to best protect all of those in our state’s
correctional system.

With our shared goal of public safety for all, and to protect our CO employment numbers from further
decline, we ask that your administration issue a 48-hour stay on the termination notices recently distributed
to more than 2,000 employees within the Department of Corrections and Community Supervision
(DOCCS). This brief reprieve would allow COs another opportunity to return to work and protect others
who may have missed the 6:45 a.m. deadline by mere minutes. This step would serve as a significant
demonstration of compassion and commitment to the dedicated members of our workforce. However, this
brief reprieve would not alter the outcome if someone does not return within that specified timeframe.

We can all agree these employees have served New York State diligently, often under demanding
conditions. Granting them a short window of leniency before finalizing their terminations would allow them
the opportunity to reconsider and a chance to preserve the system from further deterioration. Furthermore,
allowing this 48-hour stay would demonstrate to these workers that our state truly values their contributions
and sacrifices made as part of our workforce. At the conclusion of this period, the termination notices may
be executed as planned, but with the understanding we have extended every consideration to those affected,
taking a compassionate approach in our leadership efforts.

Thank you for your time and consideration on this challenging matter. We appreciate your thoughtful
attention to this request and continued commitment to the people of New York State.

Sincerely,
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